From: Havva Zellner

To: Covid Archive

Subject: FW: Rabbi"s Celebration, Song & Meditation, Annual BOD Meeting
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 7:43:55 AM

Havva Charm Zellner

Digital Librarian

The Library of The Jewish Theological Seminary
This may be used at any time for any purpose

happening@herjc!

News From Hewlett-East Rockaway Jewish Centre

Shabbat Candlelighting Time: Fri, 6/12/2020, 8:10:pm

Virtual Shabbat Services

Youth & Family Services with Hazzan Zakarin:
Fri, June 12, 5:30pm
https://z00m.us/j/903608531

This meeting is password protected.

Please contact Hazzan Zakarin for the password at

bonniezakarin@gmail

Congregational Services:
Fri, June 12, 7pm

Sat, June 13, 9:30am
https://zoom.us/j/3011 ?pwd=UVQ2bOFKNDFSMnZabk5iRW1heWNA4Zz

Reading Torah:
Laurie Brofsky, Lev Herrnson, Stuart Markowitz
D'var Torah:
Lev Herrnson
Click Here for Shabbat Summer Schedule
Virtual Minyan

Morning Minyan: Mon-Fri, 8am; Sun, 9am
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Evening Minyan: Sun-Thur, 7:30pm
11 ?pwd=UVQ2bOFkNDFSMnZabk5iRW1heWNA4Zz

Also...

For all Facebook & Zoom related information,
including links & how to join a Zoom meeting,

look further down in this email.

Personals

Celebrating A Special Anniversary:
Frances & Buddy Brandt (68)
Marilyn & Stanley Cohen (67)

Doris & Yosef Dlugacz (50)
Celebrating a Special Birthday:
Doris Dlugacz
Sandy Feit
Harriet Lieberman
Condolences To:

Andrew Weingarten

on the loss of his father, Leonard.

If you have news you'd like to share,or if you'ld like to

send a card to anyone above, please click here.
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Join Us for
Rabbi Warmflash’s

ZOOM RETIREMENT CELEBRATION!
This Sunday, June 14, at 8pm

ZOOM LINK:

h ://zoom j/3011 ?pwd=UVQ2bO0FkNDFSMnZabk5iRW1heWNA4Z7z

Annual Meetiny of the Congregation
»Y7 /. and Open Board Meeting

s Monday, June 15, 8pm

Election of Board Members and
Annual Budget Presentation

ZOOM LINK:

https://zoom.us/j/301139899?pwd=UVQ2b0FKNDFSMnZabk5iRW1heWN4Z7209

Virtual Lunch & Learn Series

Continues
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Song & Meditation
Shared by

Hazzan Zakarin
Tues, June 16,1pm

“Songs of Healing in a Chaotic World”
Use the link below Lo join the meeling.

https://zoom.us/j/301139899?
pwd=UVQ2b0FkNDFSMnZabk5iRW1heWN4Zz09

Since coming to HERJC almost five years ago, Hazzan Bonnie
Zakarin has continued to bring zest, energy, and music to many
programs at the synagogue. Today, in the chaotic world of
COVID-19, protests, and riots, we are all in need of some

healing. Hazzan Zakarin will share her favorite songs of healing as
well as some meditative breathing techniques to help deal with
the added stress and anxiety. Hazzan Zakarin looks forward to a
wonderful and musical future at HERJC, helping to increase the
harmony in our vibrant congregational life.

For more info on the Lunch & Learn programs,
please contact Keith Harrow at:

theharrows@aol.com
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A Concert to Celebrate

Female Composers and Artists

Featuring a slideshow of our HERJC women

through generations

Thur, June 18, 2020
8pm ET (US & CA)

Registration required for Zoom.

To register in advance for this oncert, click the link.

httos://us02wel /meeting/register AZwscO2vaDBsHdOzseTm-

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing
information about joining the Concert on Zoom.

Participating Singers:

Hazzan Bonnie Zakarin Cantor Lindsay Kopecky
Hazzan Tahl Ben-Yehuda Cantor Annelise Ocanto-Romo
Hazzenet Hinda Labovitz  Olivia Ginzburg

Hazzan Penny Myers Eitan Markowitz

Hazzan Joanna Dulkin Sasha Pezenik

Cantor Melissa Berman Kayla Esther Zakarin

Cantor Nancy Dubin Moshe Zakarin
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Hazzan Zakarin is putting together a slide show for her spring virtual
concert, Kol Isha - Celebrating Female Composers. The slide show will
feature HERJC women through the years. If you have photos of yourself
with your mothers, grandmothers, daughters, and granddaughters,
please send them, with a description of who is in the photo, to:

BonnieZakarin@gmail

orgcmzciion

Emergency Covid-19 Virtual Concert

Jerusalem of Gold

Don't miss this free concert/fundraiser

Watch it at your convenience!

The concert will remain on our website
all summer for your enjoyment.
Click here for concert details.
CLICK the LINK BELOW for the CONCERT

Rabbi's Teachings
Rabbi Warmflash continues his Bible class in the Book of Genesis at 10am on Mondays.

Click this link to join the class.

? =
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HERJC Cares

If you know of anyone who is stuck at home
and unable to do food shopping or other critical tasks,
please text or email Rabbi Warmflash

at 320-5881 or rabbiw@herjc.org .

We have some volunteers who are ready to help.

Join Us on Facebook and Zoom to find

activities/classes fun for children of all ages!

]

Click here for the Nursery Facebook page, and tune in to:
Havdalah with Morah Rebecca: Mondays at 10am
Children's Books Read by Morah Rebecca: Mon-Fri at 4pm

Tot Shabbat with Hazzan Zakarin: Fridays at 11am

200m

Tot Shabbat with Hazzan Zakarin: Fridays at 11am
Join at https://zoom.us/j/210215699

Youth & Family Kabbalat Shabbat Services

with Hazzan Zakarin: Fridays at 5:30pm
Join at https://zoom.us/j/903608531

If you miss a Facebook or Zoom event, no worries!

They will be archived.
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&) Connect With Us, However Best For You!

When on Facebook:

~ Hewlett-East Rockaway Jewish Centre (HERJC)

~ Hewlett East Rockaway Jewish Centre Nursery School
~ HERJC USY

When on LinkedIn:

™ When on Instagram:
~ HERJC Networking

I.I @herjeny
@herjcnursery

www.herjc.org

Hewlett-East Rockaway Jewish Centre

Congregation Etz Chaim
295 Main Street, East Rockaway, NY 11518

Main Office: 516-599-2634
Fax: 516-599-2851 Email: j

Religious School: 516-599-0424 Email: rsdir@herjc.org
Nursery School: 516-599-1169 Email:nurseryoffice@herjc.org

A warm approach to tradition where everyone counts.

Hewlett-East Rockaway Jewish Centre, 295 Main Street, East Rockaway, NY 11518
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